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ADDENDUM #1
[bookmark: _GoBack]ITB #50018-210001
BID QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
August 6, 2020
The purpose of this Addendum is to provide to you the questions that were received in regards to the inquiry phase of the invitation to bid, along with the answers to those questions.  They are as follows:
1. Good morning, per this bid, other brands that are comparable are acceptable and correct to send in a bid proposal?
a. Answer: Yes, you are allowed to bid an "or equal" product, which meets or exceeds the specifications of the item that is being bid.  Please provide documentation for your alternate bid products. 
2. Will Customer agree to FOB Shipping Point?
a. Answer:  No, it should be FOB Grambling, LA.
3. In lieu of the insurance requirements in the Bid Documents, will Customer accept Life Fitness’ standard certificate of insurance and can Life Fitness satisfy any insurance coverage limits with a combination of primary and umbrella/excess coverages? Will Customer agree to a waiver of subrogation to the extent of Life Fitness’ negligence.
a. Answer: The purpose of insurance requirement is to provide coverage for any claims that may arise during assembly/installation of equipment while on campus.  Insurance requirement is standard university policy.  Consideration of any substitute insurance coverage would require review of coverage terms.  Yes, we would agree to a waiver of subrogation to the extent of Life Fitness’ negligence.
4. Will Customer agree to a mutual waiver of consequential damages?
a. Answer: No, we do not agree to a mutual waiver of consequential damages.
5. Since Life Fitness requires that certain pieces of strength training equipment be secured to the floor, will Customer secure such equipment to the floor in compliance with Life Fitness’ requirements or in lieu thereof, sign Life Fitness’ Securing Strength Equipment Product Acknowledgement form?
a. Answer: Yes, if required to be secured, we will ensure item is secured for safety.
6. Will Customer allow assignment of the contract to a successor in interest in connection with a merger, consolidation, sale of all of the equity interests of Life Fitness, or a sale of all or substantially all of the assets of Life Fitness.
a. Answer: No, we will not allow for assignment of contract. 
7. Will Customer agree to Life Fitness’ payment terms of invoicing Buyer for the purchase price upon shipment of the products, parts and/or services rendered. The invoice shall be in USD and include charges (as applicable) for freight, handling, taxes and other amounts payable to Life Fitness. The invoice shall be paid by Buyer to Life Fitness within 30 days from the date of the invoice. Buyer is responsible for all applicable sales, use and/or excise taxes for the purchase of products, parts and/or services. Taxes are in addition to the purchase price unless Buyer presents a valid tax exemption certificate.
a. Answer:  Yes, our terms are Net 30 days.  If you are the successful bidder, a tax exempt certificate will be provided.
8. Will Customer agree the following Warranty language? “Life Fitness’ warranties on the equipment and materials are located at www.lifefitness.com. LIFE FITNESS DISCLAIMS ANY OTHER WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.”
a. Answer: We will agree to the language only if full Life Fitness warranty information is provided with bid submission.
9. Will the Customer agree to the addition of the following Indemnity language? “Notwithstanding anything in the Bid Documents to the contrary, the entire paragraph(s) regarding (i) indemnification and hold harmless applies only to bodily injury to persons or damage to tangible property to the extent caused by the negligence of Life Fitness (or its subordinates) and not to the extent caused by others; and (ii) Life Fitness’ defense obligation, if any, applies only to bodily injury to persons or damage to tangible property caused solely by a defect in design or manufacturing of the equipment or the sole negligence of Life Fitness.“
a. Answer:  No, we do not agree with this language.  Anyone contracted on behalf of Life Fitness will be held responsible for any and all damages as a result of any negligence. 
10. Will the Customer agree to the addition of the following Force Majeure language? “Delay in or failure to carry out the duties imposed upon either party (except Buyer’s duty to make invoiced payments to Life Fitness) under the Bid Documents shall not constitute a default or give rise to any claim for damages if such delay or failure results from acts of God, pandemic or epidemic, diseases, quarantines, unavoidable casualties, concealed conditions, acts of any civil or military authority; riot, insurrections, and civil disturbances; war; strikes, lockouts or other labor disputes; embargoes; shortage or unavailability of labor, supplies, materials, equipment or systems; fire, transportation contingencies; laws, statutes, regulations, and other legal requirements, orders or judgments; acts or order of any government or agency or official thereof, other catastrophes or any other similar occurrences beyond such party’s reasonable control (collectively, “events of force majeure”). If Life Fitness’ performance is delayed, impeded or rendered costlier by an event of force majeure, Life Fitness shall provide Buyer with at least five (5) days’ prior written notice of any price increase and the estimated delivery date shall be extended on a day by day basis.”
a. Answer: Yes, we will agree to this language.



Please sign and date and return with your bid document:

SIGN _____________________________________  DATE ___________________
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